THE GRANITE CHIPS

Quincy Quarry & Granite 

        Workers Museum

P.O. Box 690724

Quincy, MA 02269

NEWS FROM THE PAST  Quincy Daily Ledger October 7, 1893

QUARRY RAILROAD   Many Of West Quincy Granite Works To Be Connected By Four Miles Of Track With The Old Colony System----- Work on the new railroad of the Quincy Quarry Co. is being pushed forward as fast as possible, considering the number of obstacles they have to contend with, such as large boulders, deep gullies, of which there are many, although the most difficult part of the work has already been accomplished, and it is expected that the road will be in operation early next spring.  The route of the railroad has been changed somewhat from the proposed, so that when completed it will be about two miles in length and will have about the same amount of spur track.  The company has purchased from different parties some 360 acres, including some of the 600 acre lot of the Quincy and Rochester estates.  There are eighteen quarries on this land but more will be opened as soon as the road is completed.  The road commences at the spur track in the land of the Granite Railway Co., which joins the Granite branch of the Old Colony railroad, and then follows the old Bunker Hill railroad bed as far as Burke Bros. sheds.  It then makes a deep cut to the right through the hill, and then passes through the swamp in a westerly direction as far as McDonnell & Sons’ quarries.  From the Mc Donnell & Sons’ quarry it runs north to “Hangman’s oak,” so called, thence westerly to Clark’s quarry were it terminates for the present.  The line takes in the quarries of Granite Railway Co., Badger Bros., Reinhalter, Berry Bros., McGillray & Jones, Cashman, Dean, Mc Donnell & Sons, Jones & Desmond, Bed Bug, Biganess & LeClare, Clark’, and a large number of quarries which have been abandoned as they were so difficult to get at.  In some of these quarries the famous dark Quincy stone is found in abundance.  The work building the road was difficult as in some places deep hills of rock have had to be cut through, while in other places deep gullies have had to be filled up.  The grade of the road is very steep, in some places rising four feet in a hundred.  The completion of the road will bring incalculable good to Quincy, as it will place the quarry owners in this district in direct communication with the local manufacturers and will open up new territory that has long been looked upon as advantageous for extensive quarrying purpose.  The road is being built by the Quincy Quarry Co., but will be operated by the Old Colony.
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From The President   Al Bina 
This has been an unprecedented time for the Museum not being able to continue programs done in the past to bring the history of the granite industry during the COVID-19 pandemic. As things seem to be opening up in phase three of the governor's plan, we hope we can start some of the programs we have done in the past. This will include the opening of the Museum, quarry walks that include the Bunker Hill Quarry, Swingle's Quarry and the Granite Railway Quarry. Also additional walks at the first commercial railroad in America the Granite Railway. Inclined Plane Railway, Lyons Turning Mill, geology presentations, stone splitting and finishing demonstrations at the museums stone yard area and hopefully monthly meetings. During the COVID-19 shutdown of the Museum and activities we have weathered financially thanks to our membership which supplemented a lack of donations from visitors to the Museum and programs. In phase three of the governor's plan we can now start to open the Museum on a regular schedule. I hope we have rounded the corner   on the pandemic and life can move forward again for all.
In This Issue Of The Granite Chips
In this issue of the Granite Chips we will be including stories and interesting newspaper articles from the past. Usually the Chips would be featuring articles on the activities of the museum, past present and future but due to the restrictions of the COVID-19 pandemic we have not been able to have meetings, quarry walks, talks or demonstrations as in the past. We hope you enjoy the stories and newspaper articles of the granite industry of the past. With some of the COVID-19 restrictions being lifted we are now planning future activities.
Quincy’s Director For Historic & Heritage Resources
Bob Damon is Director for Historic and Heritage Resources for the City of Quincy.   He is a Public Historian and former high school history teacher. Before joining the City, Bob established his own consulting firm called “The Pastworks”, and held positions as the Director of the Visitors Program at the United First Parish Church in Quincy, Director of the Wellesley Historical Society and Historic Site Manager at the Old North Church in Boston.  Bob has been a great resource for the museum which we have not had in the past. With his passion for history he has helped the museum on many occasions. Most recently helping the museum with information on the opening of the museum and adhering to all the COVID-19 regulations. Bob also helped the museum with advice on our application for Community Preservation Funding. Another great resource for the museum moving forward is the hiring by the City of Quincy of a full-time Tourism Director, Dagny Ashley. Both Bob and Dagny will be great for the museum as we develop more programs to bring the history of Quincy and the surrounding towns’ granite industry not only to the citizens of Quincy and surrounding towns  but to the tourists who visit Quincy.
Interview  With  WBZ - CBS - TV
Museum president Al Bina was interviewed by Liam Martin of WBZ TV CBS on a segment for the early morning news titled “It Happens Here”. The segment featured a walk around the Granite Railway Quarry along with the history of the granite industry of Quincy. The segment also featured the Lyons Turning Mill and museum. The segment aired on the October 5th early morning news. The segment is available on the WBZ CBS Boston web site, go to “It Happens Here”.
MOB HIT & A QUINCY QUARRY

On January 15, 1933 plain clothed Boston police officer Daniel J. McDonald stops into a South Boston speakeasy for a drink. Steve Wallace, a member of the “Gustin Gang”, spikes McDonald's drink knocking him out. Then he and the gang members severely beat McDonald, leaving him unconscious in a field off of D Street. One of the men present, Thomas G. “Red” Curran, would later turn government witness incriminating Wallace and the other gang members. Soon after he testifies Curran turns up dead in May, 1933, his bullet ridden body inside a car that was pushed over a rocky cliff into the water of a West Quincy quarry. After searching for the car and body at a Quincy quarry they are found and hoisted out of the water on May 28, 1933. Police examine the body and confirm his identity. Dressed in a tuxedo, he had been shot five times in the head, arms, and chest. Curran’s funeral took place on June 1, 1933 at a Dorchester funeral home. He was buried at Boston’s Mount Hope Cemetery.
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Searching a Quincy quarry for Thomas G. Curran’s, body May 1933.
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Thomas G. Curran’s body and the car he was in is found in the West Quincy quarry, May, 1933. 

Arrow points out likely fall of the automobile
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Authorities lift the “Curran murder car” from the water’s depths. A diver had gone down to attach a chain and steel cable to the 1933 sedan.
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May 28, 1933 Curran’s body is pulled out of the water to a wooden landing, his identity confirmed. He’d been dressed in a tuxedo and shot five times in the head, arms and chest.
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Curran’s body laid to rest at Mt. Hope Cemetery in Mattapan. The few people in attendance are mostly Boston Police officers
Story courtesy of Dana Smith, photographs courtesy of Boston Public Library, Leslie Jones Collection.
Theophilus King 
Quincy’s Granite Man
If you visit the city of Quincy today you will find plenty of evidence of the once-booming granite industry; you’ll also find plenty of evidence of the saga of Theophilus King, a very popular businessman in Clinton Mass. in the 1870s. His story is one of both fame and fortune, along with rack and ruin — but one that truly represents the spirit and entrepreneurship of a man who invested a lot of time and money in our community. Theophilus King, along with his partner, Charles Bryant, formed the leather firm of Bryant & King in 1868. Bryant was the local businessman, living at the corner of High and Prospect streets at the time; King lived in the Boston area. The firm had offices on Pearl Street, in Boston, and a successful tannery in Clinton. The firm was financially successful and the future looked very bright for the partners until the Great Boston fire of 1872. It was Boston’s largest fire and still ranks as one of the most costly fire-related property losses in American history. The fire consumed 65 acres of Boston’s downtown (most in the famous financial district), including 776 buildings, and it caused $73.5 million in damages; 13 people died in the fire. The disaster rendered thousands of Bostonians jobless and homeless; hundreds of businesses were destroyed, and dozens of insurance companies went bankrupt over it all. Among the many buildings destroyed were the lush offices, warehouses and all stock of Bryant & King. Almost penniless, this huge financial setback necessitated moving the entire operation to Clinton. Four short years later, the Bryant & King Tannery was totally destroyed by the famous Mossy Pond Freshet of 1876. Children playing on the coffer dam at Mossy apparently caused a break, which flooded the entire north end of Clinton, washing away houses, barns, railroad tracks and the successful tannery business. Many of the structures were found, in pieces, down in the valley between North High and North Main Streets. At the tannery, they had in stock about 45,000 hides, of which less than 2,000 were later found on the grounds — the rest gone downstream, scattered all over the neighborhood, or found under mud piles several miles away. The overall loss was estimated at $100,000 — a lot of money in the 1870s. About 75 to 100 men lost their jobs instantly because of the flood. King was 40 years old at the time and once again practically penniless. It is said that with much fear and trembling he went home that day and told his wife, the former Helen Baxter, that all was lost. Her answer was, “Never mind; we can start at the beginning, just as we did years ago; and, anyway, I was always a bit jealous of those things that held your outside interests so much.” Now bankrupt and under court order, King and his partner paid his creditors 70 cents on the dollar and later — after he was able to recover damages from the local dam company (who was found to be at fault) — he paid every creditor in full and with interest. King decided to try again, forming a new business, this time branching out into the cotton industry, in granite quarries in Quincy, and in banking institutions there. In 1919, he established the King Family Fund and, in the early 1930s, began distributing interest annually among over 40 Quincy churches and charitable organizations. By 1935, the fund contained over $1 million and King — after two devastating financial setbacks — was one of the richest men in the state. After his Clinton investment, he became chairman of the Granite Trust Company in Quincy Square and was deeply involved in the granite trade. The granite tower at 1400 Hancock St., Quincy, was erected by his company, which later became the South Shore Bank. Today, King’s charitable fund brings in about $350,000 a year. His wealth and charitable contributions became legendary in the city of Quincy. The Baxter-King house on 36 Heritage Road, in Quincy, is a beautiful home, first built in the 1860s and one of the city’s finest Italianate houses. It is now on the National Register of Historic Places. In early February 1935, Mr. King passed away. He was in his 91st year and was one of Quincy’s most beloved characters, philanthropists, bankers and manufacturers, with a national reputation. The entire city turned out for his funeral. At the time of his death, he was considered to be the wealthiest citizen of Norfolk County and some asserted the richest man in the state. Today, in the Mount Wollaston Cemetery, in Quincy (called by some to be “an outdoor museum to the Quincy granite industry”), you can’t miss the Theophilus King grave. It is an 11-ton granite sphere, 6 feet in diameter and made (of course) of Quincy granite — a memorial to this rock-solid citizen.         (continued on next page)                            

It says that King “arrived” on Dec. 14, 1844, and was “promoted” on Feb. 1, 1935. Theophilus King was a shining example of the spirit and courage of the businessman of yesteryear — a man who came back from two huge financial setbacks, only to become one of the richest men in the state. Had it not been for the Mossy Pond Freshet, perhaps Mr. King would have invested more of his original capital in our little community; had he done so, his name would have been right up there with the name of Bigelow, Weeks and others. The freshet led to a huge loss for Clinton, but was certainly Quincy’s gain.             (Story by)

Terrance Ingano is a Clinton historian and former superintendent of schools.
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Theophilus King Monument Mount Wollaston  Cemetery located at the corner of Hemlock and Cedar Avenue in the cemetery. The eleven ton polished medium Quincy granite ball and base was quarried from the Hitchcock Quarry which he was the owner of.    

From the July 30 th. 1910  Patriot newspaper

Granite Manufacturer Kills Two
 and Wounds 3 Others

Man Hunt Follows Unexplained Frenzy of

 Prominent Citizen of Quincy Mass.
by Associated Press to the Patriot

Quincy Mass. July 29. After killing two persons and wounding three others at whom he shot in an unexplained frenzy Louis Restelli, a granite contractor, made his escape late today and tonight was at large. His mother Mrs. Rose Restelli, 65 years old, and Henry E Hardwick, age 56 years, one of the most prominent granite manufacturers in this city, from whom Restelli rented his place of business, are dead. Gasper Restelli, 40 years, brother of Louis, has three bullet wounds in his body and is not expected to live. Benjamin Bishop, also a granite manufacturer, is suffering from two bullet wounds, one in his hand and another  in his thigh, and C.  Theodore Hardwick brother of the dead man, and his partner in business, will be crippled for life by a shattered knee pan, the result of one of Restelli’s shots. The reason for Restelli’s sudden running amuck was not evident tonight, but it is suggested that money troubles may have caused him to become demented. Tonight he was the object of a man hunt headed by Mayor William T Shea and participated in by militiamen, policemen, firemen and citizens. Restelli call today at his mother's home in South Quincy to ask her for a loan which he had sought for several days. Her body was found later in the house, pierced by several bullets. Heading for his brother's place of business Restelli met Bishop, had some words with him and after a struggle fired several shots, two of which took effect. Restelli next went to his brother Gaspar’s granite manufacturing establishment and left him lying on the floor of his office probably fatally wounded. Taking possession of a horse and buggy Louis drove at an ordinary pace to the office of the Hardwick Company, where killed Henry Hardwick and then fled to the open country. 
Welcome New Members

Thank you for joining the Quincy Quarry & Granite Workers Museum and supporting our effort to preserve the granite history of Quincy and surrounding communities

           Stephen Lind        Edward Harrington

Kendall DE Basso   Edward Woods

Peg Mansfield   

Michael & Maureen Gallagher

Palma Cortese & Jim Coyle
Don't forget if you have a change of address please notify us at:

Quincy Quarry Museum,   P.O. 690724               Quincy, MA  02269  phone 617-472-1322  email:quincyquarrymuseum@verizon.net


Turning Mill Walk and Museum Opening

The Quarry Museum had its first activity since the state COVID 19 restrictions went into effect in February with the closing of museums and events. The Museum opened up the Lyons Turning Mill on September 19th and 20th from 10 to 3 for the first time this year. With the governors phase 3 opening the Quarry Museum created a self-guided walking tour around the mill. The walking tour consisted of 17, 24 x 36 photos of Quincy's granite industry and the Lyons Turning Mill’s interior and exterior spaced around the mill. Each photo had interpretive information attached to the photo. The Museum was also opened to allow viewing of the many photos and artifacts from Quincy's granite industry. All guidelines were in place including directional arrows, signed requiring full face mask, and the 6 foot social distancing requirements. The weather was great for the two-day event with over 35 visitors to the mill and Museum. This first event was only advertised in the Quincy Sun to limit the number to allow the Museum to work out any glitches which there were none so everything went as planned. With the first event going smoothly and adhering to all the guidelines the Museum can now schedule future events before the year-end. Watch the current events page on our website for future happenings. Go to www.quincyquarrymuseum.org
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Photo L to R. Maureen Drummy museum member and Gary Sottile viewing one of the photos with interpretive information.

Community Preservation Grant 2020
Here is a simple overview of the three stages of work being funded by this year's CPA grant for the Lyons Turning Mill site. All of the work is being done with archaeologist, historians and landscape experts from Public Archaeology Laboratory in Pawtucket, Rhode Island. The goal of this work is to create a comprehensive Cultural Resource Management Plan for the Lyons Turning Mill site to support its primary re-use as an open-air museum dedicated to preserving and interpreting the history of Quincy's granite industry, and its secondary reuse as site for civil wedding ceremonies and wedding photography. Phase 1 will consist of archaeological and architectural survey of the Lyons Turning Mill and its site. The purpose of the survey is to identify, document and map all historical, archaeological and architect resources that are present on the Lyons Turning Mill site. This work will take place in October and early November of this year. Phase 2 will be Cultural Resource Management Plans. These plans have many different purposes and uses. The CRMP for the Lyons Turning Mill will include: A  site avoidance and protection plan to guide future preservation and reuse of the property. Guidelines and rules for site use and visitors who will be using the Lyons Turning Mill. Specifications for how any maintenance and repair would be done using treatments, methods and materials consistent with the Secretary of The Interior's Standards and Guidelines for Rehabilitation of Historic Buildings and Rehabilitation of Historic Landscapes. Outlining steps to be taken to rehabilitate the site landscape for its intended re-use as an open air museum and civil ceremony site. Phase 3 initial round of landscape improvements will address areas within the immediate surrounding of the Lyons Turning Mill ruins. These areas are the most accessible areas of the current landscape and thus a logical starting place for implementing sites re-use plan.
Artifacts Wanted
The Museum is looking for any artifacts related to granite industry. This also includes any artifacts related to industries that supported the granite industry, which would include tool manufacturers, transportation of granite and any other supporting activities. Contact the Museum at 617-472-1322 or email at quincyquarrymuesum@verizon.net

